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From: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI
To: Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov
Date: 07/07/2010 05:29 PM
Subject: Timing of Plume Team report

That seems reasonable from my end, but... can you wrap it up that quickly, given
your team has until the 12th to respond to the review comments?

Mark

Mark Sogge

Deputy Chair, NIC Flow Rate Technical Group
Chief of Staff, USGS Western Region

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928-556-7266
mark_sogge@usgs.gov

From: Bill Lehr <Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov>

To: Mark K Sogge <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>
Date: 07/07/2010 05:26 PM

Subject: Re: reviews

early next week work for you?

On 7/7/10 3:16 PM, Mark K Sogge wrote:

Hi Bill,

The reviewers certainly did a very thorough job. | saw many very positive

statement about your Team's work, and of course some technical specifics as
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well.

Anne Castle has asked for an update on our overall FRTG progress and timeline.
Given the level of review comments and your plans to address them, what do you
have as a target date to wrap up the Plume Analysis Team final report and
delivery to the FRTG?

Mark

Mark Sogge

Deputy Chair, NIC Flow Rate Technical Group
Chief of Staff, USGS Western Region

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928-556-7266
mark_sogge@usgs.gov

From: Bill Lehr <Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov>

To: "Sava >> \"savas@newton.berkeley.edu\"" <savas@newton.berkeley.edu>,
Lasheras@ucsd.edu, "Wereley@purdue.edu" <Wereley@purdue.edu>, James J
Riley <rileyj@u.washington.edu>, Alberto Aliseda
<aaliseda@u.washington.edu>, ira leifer <ira.leifer@bubbleology.com>,
Franklin Shaffer <Franklin.Shaffer@NETL.DOE.GOV>, Paul Bommer
<pmbommer@mail.utexas.edu>, Poojitha Yapa <pdy@clarkson.edu>, "Espina,
Pedro I." <pedro.espina@nist.gov>, "Possolo, Antonio”
<antonio.possolo@nist.gov>

Cc: Mark K Sogge <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>, Marcia K McNutt <mcnutt@usgs.gov>
Date: 07/07/2010 01:28 PM

Subject: reviews

Dear Plume Team,

Attached is the comments (unedited and mostly unformatted) of the six
reviewers. If you wish to comment on any of them, please get your
comments to me by COB, Monday, July 12.

Thanks,

Bill Lehr
[attachment "Appendix 10.docx™ deleted by Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI]
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